Waller, Scott

From: Karen Caler <kcaler@nwaonline.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Waller, Scott

Subject: RE: 4893-WR-2 Public Notice of Draft Permit

Scheduled publication May 24, 2012.
Thank you,

Karen Caler

Legal Advertising Clerk

NWA Media

PO Box 1607

Fayetteville, AR 72702
479-571-6415

Fax 479-442-1760

email: kcaler@nwaonline.com

From: Waller, Scott [mailto:WALLER@adeq.state.ar.us]

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2012 3:48 PM

To: Karen Caler (kcaler@nwaonline.com); Deardoff, Amy; Hogan, Stephen; McConnell, Richard
Cc: Waller, Scott

Subject: 4893-WR-2 Public Notice of Draft Permit

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Water Division
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

To:  Legal Ad Editor
Benton County
Bentonville County Daily Record
479-571-6457
kcaler@nwanews.com

RE: Public Notice of No Discharge Permit Number 4893-WR-2
Dear Karen:
Please publish the following Public Notice in all editions of your newspaper on the next available publication

date for one day only. Please DO NOT INVOICE THIS AGENCY. Send your invoice for the cost of
publication and proof of publication to:

City of Cave Springs
Mayor Larry Smith
P.O. Box 5
Cave Springs, AR 72718

1



479-248-1040

Additionally, when you receive payment for the publication, please send a copy of proof of payment and
publication to:

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
Water Division
5301 Northshore Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72118

Thank you for your attention to this request. Please return a confirmation email upon receipt and notify me
if there is a change in the publication date at 501-682-0650.

Sincerely,
Scott Waller
Administrative Specialist 111, Water Division

PUBLIC NOTICE OF DRAFT NO DISCHARGE PERMIT
PERMIT NUMBER 4893-WR-2
AFIN 04-01642

This is to give notice that the Permits Branch of the Water Division of the Arkansas Department of
Environmental Quality (ADEQ), 5301 Northshore Drive, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-5317 at telephone
number (501) 682-0648, proposes a draft renewal of the permit for which an application was received on
6/27/2011 for the following applicant under the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act.

Applicant: City of Cave Springs, P.O. Box 5, Cave Springs, AR 72718. Location: The Creeks Golf Course
near U.S. Hwy 112 in Cave Springs; Latitude: 36° 15’ 2” N Longitude: 94° 14’ 30" W.

This permit is for the operation of a decentralized waste water treatment system with drip irrigation dispersal for
a residential subdivision. This type of systems is also classified as Class V shallow injection wells under the
provisions of APCEC Regulation No. 17.

The facility is located 600 feet from Osage Creek in Stream Segment 3J of the Arkansas River Basin.

ADEQ’s contact person for submitting written comments, requesting information regarding the draft permit, or
obtaining a copy of the permit and the Statement of Basis is Stephen Hogan, at the above address and telephone
number, or by email at Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeqg.state.ar.us. For those with internet access, a copy

of the proposed draft permit may be found on the ADEQ’s website at www.adeq.state.ar.us.

The last day of the comment period is 30 days after the publication date. If the last day of the comment period
is a Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday, the public comment period shall expire on the next day that is not a
Saturday, Sunday or legal holiday. For information regarding the actual publication date along with the actual
date and time the comment period will end, please contact Stephen Hogan at the above address and telephone
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number or by email at Water-Draft-Permit-Comment@adeq.state.ar.us. The permit will become effective
approximately two weeks after the close of the comment period unless comments are received and/or a public
hearing is requested prior to the close of the comment period requiring a delay of the effective date. The staff
member listed above may be contacted for the actual publication date and the exact date and time for the
comment deadline. Comments and public hearing procedures may be found at Regulation No. 8
(Administrative Procedures). All persons, including the permittee, who wish to comment on ADEQ’s draft
decision to renew the permit, must submit written comments to ADEQ, along with their name and mailing
address. After the public comment period, and public hearing, if one is held, ADEQ will issue a final
permitting decision. A public hearing will be held when ADEQ finds a significant degree of public

interest. ADEQ will notify the applicant and each person who has submitted written comments or requested
notice of the final permitting decision. Any interested person who has submitted comments may appeal a final
decision by ADEQ in accordance with the Regulation No. 8.




